

Subject: Michael

From: Alex Coppen <ac@restorationist.org.uk>

Date: 10/20/25, 14:46

To: [REDACTED]

BCC: azcoppen@protonmail.com

[REDACTED]

Thank you for sharing those images with me earlier today and explaining what happened in your conversation with Mike.

I cannot tell you how seriously i take this, and my first priority is your safety and emotional well-being.

Michael has been told in no uncertain terms whatsoever messages like that are appalling and i'm going to personally look into this. Michael's work on the Restorationist has been paused, he's been made aware of the extreme seriousness of the situation, and i promise you if there's even any possibility of criminality it will be dealt with the full force of the law with my absolute, full voluntary cooperation at every stage.

I am so deeply sorry this happened. Whatever i can do to support you, please do not hesitate to ask.

Alex

Subject: Suspension of Michael Reiners

From: Alex Coppen <ac@restorationist.org.uk>

Date: 10/20/25, 19:34

To: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Thanks for your time on the phone again today and i'm so glad to hear you're OK, if a little shaken up. I wanted to update you on the situation as it's moved quickly.

After you shared these messages with me this morning (PST), Michael was confronted with these allegations quickly, along with copies of them. I've ascertained, through that conversation, he does not deny sending them or being the author. He does, however, claim the content of them has been misinterpreted. I personally cannot see how.

He has been instructed not to contact you in any way. I am currently trying to understand if there are other victims, and if i'm honest i don't feel qualified to know how to do that. I may need to seek assistance as i do not want to re-traumatise anyone who may have been affected or may presume i am also involved.

I absolutely believe you; i absolutely support you. There is no question here. And there is absolutely no place for this kind of behaviour at the Restorationist under any circumstances.

I'm going to continue seeking advice on the best way forward here. As the Restorationist is a joint enterprise (partnership) it isn't a case of "firing" Michael, only excluding him to the fullest means possible. It may be the police need to be informed.

Alex

Subject: Police Referral

From: Alex Coppen <ac@restorationist.org.uk>

Date: 10/21/25, 13:25

To: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

A further update on this situation. Due to the seriousness of the evidence presented and the response given, I have this morning referred Michael Reiners to Hampshire police. They will have our full and absolute ongoing support. I can express my sorrow for what you have experienced here and you will have my personal guarantee of any support you need. If you are aware of any other victims, please ask them to reach out to whomever they feel safest doing so. They will also have our unqualified, unconditional support.

Alex